MINUTES Community District Education Council 30 Business Meeting May 9, 2022

The May Virtual Business Meeting of Community District Education Council 30 was held on Monday, May 9, 2022, via the Zoom platform.

Mr. Greenberg called the Business Meeting to order at 7:55 p.m.

Roll Call

Jonathan Greenberg conducted roll call for the Calendar Meeting.

Present:

Deborah Alexander Kristina Berrouet Kelly Craig Jonathan Greenberg Fatima Lakrafli Victoria Medelius Michelle Moore Marisela Santos Whitney Toussaint Esther Verhalle Ethan Wong

Absent and Excused

Juliette-Noor Haji (Family)

Acceptance of Minutes

Mr. Greenberg asked if there were any objections or amendments to the April 2022 meeting minutes. Being none, the minutes were accepted as written.

Member and Committee Reports

Whitney Toussaint attended the PS 361 SLT meeting regarding zoning Q429. Parents asked for additional engagement.

Deborah Alexander attended the SLT meetings at PS 361, PS 150 and Ps 11 regarding zoning Q429. She had a liaison visit to PS/IS 78 SLT.

Michelle Moore has attended several zoning meetings and is preparing an engagement plan. The plan will be shared tomorrow.

Esther Verhalle attended the numerous zoning meetings as mentioned by Ms. Alexander and Ms. Toussaint, as well as others. ODP has started engagement with the community involved with Q429.

Victoria Medelius also attended the zoning meetings and attended the IS 230 SLT meeting. She thanked Dr. Composto for the District 30 parent workshops.

Kelly Craig had several site tours exploring the need for hydroponic labs. She is working with the Queens Borough President and looking for additional funding.

Jonathan Greenberg reported that the Election Working Group concluded its work for now. He is a member of the FACE Equity Council. They are looking at language access and training for parents. The committee had input to the CR D-210 and are currently working on system to handle the complaints.

Upcoming Meetings

May 11th, Sunnyside Middle School Zoning Working Group Meeting, 2:00 PM May 12th, Zoning Committee Meeting, 6:30 June 6th NEW DATE - Office of School Design & Office of School Food & Nutrition June 13th – Business Meeting

New Business

Ms. Moore would like the check-ins with FACE continue.

Superintendent Evaluation: Mr. Greenberg asks that everyone send him their ratings and he will average them. Ms. Alexander requested that a "4" be included in the rating system.

Superintendent Town Hall: The DOE provided a "run of show" but there is some flexibility. Each candidate will make a 5-to-7 minute opening statement. The Council should agree on 3 questions. The questions need to be distinct.

Liaison visits: Mr. Greenberg suggested that if you are visiting a school that is not your liaison school, please inform the liaison before your visit.

Check-In with FACE: Juliana Federoff will be available when possible. Face is restructuring. The Council can send a letter to FACE regarding the check-ins. Everyone is still waiting for guidance about the OML.

Vendors: When a vendor asks to speak at our meetings, they will be invited to share information which the Council can announce and the vendor can speak during public comment.

Ms. Medelius congratulated the Council for their work on the G&T programs.

Adjournment

There being no further business, Kelly Craig made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Whitney Toussaint seconded. All in favor. The motion was passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 9:06 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jonathan Greenberg President

The recording of this meeting will be available at cec30.org.